’,

b/ 7 Ed :
. c e s e T o

SETABLSRED "S267

MALLINCKRODT CHEMICAL WORKS

MANUFAZTURERS OF
FINE CHEMICALS FOR MEDICINAL, PHOTOGRAPHIC
ANALYTICAL AND INDUSTRIAL PURPOSES

CTABLE ADD‘?:SSES

FAZTCR.ES ST LOV:S. JERSEY SITY MONTREAL
SALES JFFICES: ST.LOUIS. NEW TORK, CHICASO, CINCINNATI, JLE.i a%s
CETRL T, a3 ANJELES.BeiLATE 6 £,.520 FRANCISTD, VENTRER VIS D0TY

gecons v, ST LOUIS. 7. MO.

VALLNTASIDT 575

January 2L, 1958

¥r, J. C. Delaney

Chief, Materials Section
Licensing Branch

Division of Civilian Application
Use So AtomlcSEnergg Commission
Wasuington 2

Dear Mr. Delaney:

We received your letter of January 2lst yesterday in answer to ours of
January 9th requesting authorization to purchase 300 lbs, of normal
uranium metal from the Commission. You suggested that we contact Davison
Chewnical Company for this material which we have now done, Davison has
advised us that they will not be in popitlon to supply metal for approx-
imately two months and also that they will not be able to supply the form

we need which is 13m x 8m slug, .

Under the terms of our source material license No., C-273L, which expires
November lst, 1958, we are authorized to receive 13,000 lbs. of normal
uranium metal and/or compounds for further processing or studies in
connection with the preparation of fuel elements and resale, We urgently
neect 4O 1bs. of normal uranium metal in the form of rejected slugs at
thie¢ time; and in view of the fact that Davison cannot make immediate de-
livery, we are specifically requesting that you authorize us to procure .
fron the Commission L4O lbs. of normal uranium in this form,

Thie material will be used for two purposes: (1) a portion will be re-
solc. essentially in its original form; and (2) a portion will be utilized
in development efforts in connection with our enriched metal production

facilities,

As time is of the utmost importance to us, we will greatly appreciate
our cooperation in this authorization,
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Cordially,
MALLINCKRGDT CHEMTCAL WORKS
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Special Metals Division
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